

SHUBHANKAR DAS

E-mail Id: shubhankardas97@outlook.com

Mobile No: +91 9348112092



Having 3 years of extensive software developer experience and Seeking a challenging position in a quality growth oriented IT environment, Where my knowledge in Java, J2EE and experience can contribute towards the growth of the company to keep always up with the upgrading technologies and to serve the organization with utmost commitment and dedication.

Professional Experience Summary:

1. Working as Software development Engineer with MResult Services Pvt. Ltd, Bangalore since March 2022.
2. Worked as Associate Software Engineer for TesQirel Solutions Pvt. Ltd, Bangalore from January 2021 to March 2022.

Technical Skills:

- 3+years of experience in **Java 1.8, J2EE, Hibernate, JPA, Spring Boot, RestAPI, Microservices, Spring Security, JWT, Oauth2, Third party API and SQL.**
- Strong knowledge of software Development Life cycle and agile methodology.
- Development, Implementation and Maintenance of applications using Java8/J2EE Technologies like **SpringBoot, Hibernate** and with knowledge of SDLC concepts.
- Understanding on microservices event driven architecture.
- Good to follow OOPS and SOLID principles for software structure design.
- **Spring Modules** -I have knowledge on spring module likes: Spring Core, Spring MVC, SpringBoot and Spring Security.
- Knowledge on Project Management with JIRA
- Experience on using Tools like: **STS, SonarQube, File Zila, Rancher, Splunk, Jenkins, Postman.**
- Work with VCS (Version Control System) - **BitBucket/ Git**
- **MySQL/ Snowflake** -Having knowledge in solving complex sub queries and join conditions in SQL. Proficient in creation, modification and effectively use of database objects like tables, constraints, group functions and views.

Education:

- **2018: B.Tech(Electrical Engineering)** from C.V. Raman college of engineering, Bhubaneswar.
- **2014: +2** from Fakir Mohan Junior College, Balasore, Odisha.
- **2012: 10th** from Remuna High School, Remuna, Odisha.

Professional Experience:

1. **Company Title** : MResult Services Private Limited, Bangalore
Designation : Software Development Engineer
Period : March 2023 to Present
Client : Pfizer
Project(3) : RQA Web App (Internal Audit web application)
Technologies : Java 1.8, Springboot, Spring Date JPA, Spring Security with Oauth2
Snowflake, Git, PostGres, Jenkins, Docker, Kubernetes.

Roles and Responsibilities:

- Reviewing and Analysis of Business Requirement documents.
- Participated in Walkthrough and reviewed project requirements & plans with clients.
- Preparation of development plan and share across team.
- Designing and implementation of the RESTApi for the UI screen and new web services to improve functionality.
- Worked on daily assign stories, Bugs fixed and new CR'S as per priority task.
- Development of new module, features, change in existing services as per business requirement.
- Unit test coverage and code vulnerability, maintain code quality with SonarQube.
- Coordination with cloud team for java environment setup and Deployment.
- UAT and Production support for any technical glitching.
- Prepared and Updating the Daily, Weekly status report to the onshore coordinator.

2. Company Title : **TesQuirel Solutions Private Limited, Bangalore**
Designation : **Associate Software Engineer**
Period : **Jan 2021 to March 2022**
Project (2) : **Breez(Auto Test tool – Solution for Web and API automation testing)**
Project (1) : **@Test(Project Management tool)**
Technologies : **Java 1.8, Springboot, Spring DataJPA, MySql, BitBucket.**

Roles and Responsibilities:

- I have contributed as back-end developer worked on Microservices Architecture and development.
- Designing and implementation of the RESTApi for the UI screens.
- Code debug and bug fixing for improve application performance.
- Worked on daily assign stories, Bugs fixed and new CR'S as per priority task.
- Manages and analyzed log files to find information and facilitate problem resolution.
- Collaborated with the 7 members of the team to manage the user interface of the application.
- Code move on BitBucket and sourceTree and deploy war file to production server.

Achievements :

- I have got Synergy Award, 2023 and Pat on the back award, 2022 from MResult Services Private Limited for excellent team work and contribution towards projects successful delivery.
- Received Bright Beginner Award, February 2021 for backend development and delivery from Tesquirel Solutions Private Limited.

Personal Particulars:

- Name: Shubhankar Das
- Date of Birth: 14th June 1997
- Gender: Male
- Languages: English, Hindi and Odia.
- Contact no: 9348112092
- Email: shubhankardas97@outlook.com

I hereby declare that the information provided above is true to best of my knowledge and belief.

Place: Bangalore

Date:

Signature:

Shubhankar Das